(18] ’Oltq'

A7)

- WIS
(2TLT 113

4
»
E

segese’

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
Labor Relatwons Dspanrment
478 UEniamt Plaza. SW
Wastungion, DC 202604100

June 11, 1990

My, William Burrus

‘rxecutive Vice President

rmerican Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIOD

1300 L Street, NW

Washingten, DC 20005-4128

Dear Bill:

This letter is in response to your April 18 correspondence
requesting management’'s interpretation of the contract as it

applies to the assignment of ill or injured employees when
excessing cccurs.

Management's interpretation of Article 12 of the contract is
that, when excessing occurs in a craft, either within the
installation or to another installation, the sole criteria
for selecting the emplcvees to be excessed is craft senior-
ity. Whether or not 2 member of the affected craft is
recovering from either an on= or off-the-job injury would
have no bearing on his/her being excessed.

Iin the case of cther craft employees who are temperarily -
assigned to the craft undergoing the excessing, tLey would
have to be returned to their respective crafts., This is in

accordance with the provisions of Article 13, Section 4.C.
which reads:

* The reassignment of a full-time regular or
part-time flexible employee to a temporary
or permanent light duty or cother assignment
shall not be made tec the detriment of any
full-time regular on a scheduled assignment
or give a reassigned part-time flexible

preference over other part-time flexible
employees.” ’
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If there are any questions teoncerning this matter, zleese
contact Rebert Lledcux of my staff at 268-3823.

Sincerely,
/‘.ff’ /;'Z (i

Jgseph J. Mahon, Jr.
ssistant Postmaster General
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